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From: Maria Egerton

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Andrew Berry; Emily McNie

Subject: RE: Status 2BE-ANG0813 Renewal

Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 5:12:27 PM
Hello Phyllis,

| noticed a water source name error on our 2012 AANDC Water Use Inspection Report Form as well
asin our 2013 Water Licence Application form.

Please note that the name of our Nutaag Camp (formerly known as New Yat Camp) water source on
our latest inspection form is cited as New Yat Lake, with a note to amend it to Angilak Lake. In our
2013 Water Licence Application, the water source for camp is also referred to as New Yat Lake. This
information is incorrect. Please note that the Nutaag Camp water source name should be Nutaaq
Lake (not New Yat Lake or Angilak Lake).

| apologize for this oversight and any confusion it may have caused.
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you or Sean Joseph require any further clarification.

Thank you,
Maria Egerton
604-790-7397

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 2:31 PM

To: Maria Egerton

Cc: NWB Sean Joseph

Subject: Status 2BE-ANG0813 Renewal

Good day Maria — | received a cut off voice message from you but gathered enough to understand
you’re asking for the status on your application for renewal. Sean Joseph is the tech advisor on this
file and he is currently working on the Mary River Project which is entering into the Tech
Meeting/Pre-Hearing Conference phase. He will not be available to finalize this licence until after his
return to his office at the end of next week.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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